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Dear Sir/Madame,

| write to confirm that Mr Ray Clarke has worked for Rhino Interior Group on a regular basis as a sub
contractor over the last Syears.

Ray has worked for us under the company name of Ray Clarke Interiors, completing the installation of
Suspended ceilings, System Partitioning including glazing and integral blinds, and also 1°* & 2™ Fix
Carpentry and joinery on many projects for us.

Ray has been a valued, reliable and skilled contractor to us.

| can also confirm that Ray is a safe worker, as he has not caused or been involved in any accidents on
the many sites that he has worked.

We trust that this confirms the details of the trades and skills that Ray Clarke has.
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